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From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)[/O=BIS PRODUCTI ON/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=73D8709345C441479F0D7E2ADCE207C9-
LATHOMPS] 

Sent: Thur 24/09/2015 10:12:31 AM (UTC) 

To: Neville-Rolfe MPST? GRO 

Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx GRO 

Subject: RE: Actions from BNR meeting with James Arbuthnot 

Hi Harriet 

Please see attached a fuller note for BNR to consider. It might be worth topping and tailing it, for example flagging 
that this is being provided to OL as he is a Minister, and that BNR remains happy to speak to him again etc. Let me 
know whether any questions (or if you think there is anything in here she will not like). It could potentially be trimmed 
down if need be but this gives the whole picture I think. 

When BNR and OL spoke on Monday 14 September about the Post Office, BNR explained that she was meeting James 
Arbuthnot (JA) the following Thursday (17 September) and would update OLfollowing that meeting. 

JA's main ask was for BNR to agree to meet Second Sight, the firm of forensic accountants who had been employed by 
Post Office to look into the Horizon IT system and the cases that had been brought forward by individuals to the 
mediation scheme. JA felt this would help the Minister understand the issue better, and was only fair to hear their 
side of the story. BNR agreed to consider this, and officials are considering options. 

Other points made by JA in the meeting (which BNR will consider): 
• JA and BNR agreed that the CC RC's investigations would be important and should be allowed time to 

conclude, although JA raised a couple of concerns about whether the CCRC would resolve the issue: he had 
heard suggestions that POL were not providing paperwork, and also that individuals may have been 
technically guilty of e.g. false accounting but had been treated unfairly by Post Office 

• JA was concerned that there might be evidence that Fujitsu (providers of Horizon) could remotely alter 
balances, and suggested BNR discuss this with Second Sight if she meets them 

• JA recognised that Post Office had a role to protect public funds, but felt they had got the balance wrong 
between this duty and what he saw as their duty of care to subpostmasters 

• JA acknowledged that not all of those in the scheme had been mistreated by Post Office and that some were 
indeed probably guilty of fraud or theft 

BNR explained that she had written to Post Office Chair-elect Tim Parker asking him to review this matter when he 
takes up his role. JA had some concerns that Mr Parker might not be sufficiently objective to provide truly 
independent scrutiny. He suggested an alternative would be former Court of Appeal judge Sir Anthony Hooper, who 
previously chaired the Working Group on this matter. BNR said she would consider meeting him but noted that he 
had previously refused to meet Ministers on this subject when he was in post as independent Chair. 

JA also informed BNR that he planned to make his maiden speech in the House of Lords on this subject. 

BIS are considering next steps including whether BNR should meet Second Sight. BNR still expects Mr Parker to 
consider this matter when he starts his role next week, and looks forward to hearing his views. BNR will reply to Mr 
Bridgen's email shortly [can attach if appropriate]. The Government's position is that the processes already in train 
(CCRC investigations; remaining mediations; Tim Parker's review) should be allowed to complete before any further 
action is considered, and that many of these issues can only be resolved through the proper judicial channels. 
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Laura Thompson I Assistant Director I Shareholder Executive 
-.- -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. GRO

 - 

From: Neville-Rolfe MPST 
Sent: 23 September 2015 15:31 
To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Subject: RE: Actions from BNR meeting with James Arbuthnot 

She wil l be gone by 4 but I wil l email it to her. Should be fine. 
Thanks 
Harriet 

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Sent: 23 September 2015 14:51 
To: Neville-Rolfe MPST 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Subject: RE: Actions from BNR meeting with James Arbuthnot 

That should be fins — any particular time?  I  ̀we can have unti l 4prn th it would be SU PEP helpful 

Laura Thompson pson I Assistant Director I Shareholder Executive 

------------ GRO 
-. - - 

From: Neville-Rolfe MPST 
Sent: 23 September 2015 14:46 
To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Subject: RE: Actions from BNR meeting with James Arbuthnot 

Hi Laura 

I quick up=date on timing as 1 flagged to Andrew (who is with the Minister) that you g.;ys were stretched w _th aE,E,- 1. He 
says she would  ,varit to see :something tomorrow afternoon if possible. Lit ,me know Ifany problems. 

Thanks 
Harriet 

From: Neville-Rolfe MPST 
Sent: 23 September 2015 10:13 
To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); SpAd Javid MPST; Javid MPST 
Subject: RE: Actions from BNR meeting with James Arbuthnot 

Hi Laura 

BNVP thinks the note to Letwin is disingenuous: she feels we should give him the whole picture as he is a Government 
Minister possibly inciuoing ript;ons explaining that Arbuthnot wanted he to. see second sight, She has asked that we 
square with Letwin first and then think quickly: about. the Bridge i reply. Please could you consider these comments 
and suggest a revised note to Letwin? 

Thanks 
Harriet 
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From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Sent: 17 September 2015 18:57 
To: Neville-Rolfe MPST 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); SpAd Javid MPST; Javid MPST 
Subject: RE: Actions from BNR meeting with James Arbuthnot 

Andrew, Harriet 

Further to my email below, l said I would suggest revised wording for the reply to Bridgen. See below. 

I suggest you run this past the Minister to make sure she is happy with the smal l revisions. If she is content, suggest 
you send as a courtesy to OL's office a short note updating him on the meeting along the lines of the fol lowing. 

When Baroness Neville-Rolfe spoke to Oliver Letwin on Monday she agreed to update him on her meeting with James 
Arbuthnot, which took place on Thursday afternoon. 

It was a helpful meeting, where Mr Arbuthnot explained a number of his concerns about Post Office. The Minister 
informed Mr Arbuthnot that she had asked Post Office Chair-elect Tim Parker to review this matter when he takes up 
his role on 1 October, which Oliver Letwin had thoughta sensible idea. Mr Arbuthnot noted the Minister's arguments, 
but was concerned that Mr Parker might not be sufficiently objective to provide truly independent scrutiny. He made 
some suggestions as to alternatives, which the Minister will consider. 

Nevertheless, the Minister has asked Mr Parker to consider- this and will look forward to hearing his views in the first 
instance. She will consider further the other suggestions made by MrArbuthnot in the meeting. 

The Minister will reply to Mr Bridgen with the following response [attached]. 

The Minister would like to thank Oliver Letwin for the helpful phone conversation on Monday and to invite him to stay 
in touch if he has any further concerns. 

Dear Andrew / Kevan / Oliver 

Thank you for your email of 24 August regarding the Post Office Horizon system. 

You'll know from our previous correspondence that the Government has given this matter 
serious consideration and understands the concerns of individuals who feel they have a 
grievance. Several cases have been resolved to date through mediation, and there are 
additional independently-assured processes in place to enable individuals to resolve their 
differences with Post Office Limited or seek redress. Individuals with Court judgements 
against them can apply to either the Court of Appeal or the Criminal Cases Review 
Commission — and in the case of the latter, I am aware some individuals have already done 
so. The Government cannot intervene in that independent legal process. 

Your email mentions two specific concerns, regarding the suggestion of remote access to 
transactions on Horizon, and the reports by Second Sight. These issues have been raised both 
during the BBC Panorama programme and also prior to its broadcast. The Government has 
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received assurances from Post Office that it takes very seriously the concerns raised on 
Panorama and elsewhere, and investigates every allegation that is made. 

Following your latest letter I have now written formally to Tim Parker, the new Chair of Post 
Office Limited, asking him to ensure he gives this matter his earliest attention when he takes 
up his role next month. You made a couple of suggestions, but Mr Parker has a strong 
background working in a range of complex organisations, both as a senior executive and as a 
Chair. I am sure that he is the right person to look in this matter fully with a fresh pair of eyes. 

Following your suggestion, I had already arranged to meet James Arbuthnot and that meeting 
took place this week. It was a useful meeting, touching on a number of the issues that you 
highlighted, and I will consider carefully the points that have been raised. 

I look forward to discussing progress with you in due course. 

Regards etc. 

Laura Thompson I Assistant Director I Shareholder Executive 

GRO l..._._..._._..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Sent: 17 September 2015 16:41 
To: Neville-Rolfe MPST 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); SpAd Javid MPST; Javid MPST 
Subject: Actions from BNR meeting with James Arbuthnot 

Andrew 

I think we have the following actions from the Minister's meeting with James Arbuthnot earlier today — please let me 
know if there is anything else: 

• Letter to Andrew Bridgen: I will update, placing the Arbuthnot meeting in the past and making it more of a 
"holding reply", and send you a revised version tonight. Letter will be copied to Tim Parker 

• I will provide some suggested wording for your office to send to Letwin's office as an update 
• We will provide advice to BNR for her return from travel on: 

o Whether she should meet Second Sight 
o Whether she should contact Sir Anthony Hooper 
o Whether there are other options such as use of advisors 
o This advice will be cleared with legal etc. 

• James Arbuthnot indicated he would make his maiden speech on this so we will keep an eye out for that after 
he is introduced on 20 October. BNR may be able to secure advance notice and/or early sight of his speech. 

• We will see if POL have a copy of the Panorama programme, and I will provide a transcript, as soon as 
possible. 

Could you let me know when BNR will take her next box for that advice in the third bullet? 

Thanks 
Laura 
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Laura -r°s Assistant Director, Post Office Network Team I Shareho er Execut"ve 
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The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 


